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DATE: April 19, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Wang)
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson) %{ 4

RE: Docket No. 981825-SU - Application by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc., For Approval of
a New Class of Service for Wastewater-Only Flat Rates in Marion County.

Please place the attached letter regarding the above-referenced docket in the Docket file.
Thank you.

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Butts, Dewberry, Rendell)
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Cleveland Ferguson, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission nd

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ( 115
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Re:  Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.; Docket No. 981825-SU ‘. i | aL J?LE.; EMIRERAS
Our File No. 34017.01 T LEGAL DIVISIO!

Dear Cleveland:

This law firm represents Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. and in accordance with our telephone
conference yesterday is to confirm that Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc. extends the statutory deadline within
which the PSC must take final action on its rate case. Such extension is through the first agenda of
2000.

Please let me know when you have confirmed the time and place for the meeting to be held on
April 28, 1999, so that I may make my travel arrangements accordingly.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm
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